


















 

 
TOWN OF COLLIERVILLE 
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Purchasing Division 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: ALL RFP2012-012 PROPOSERS 

FROM: MANDY BAJUSZ, PURCHASING AGENT 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: 9/4/2012 

CC: RFP2012-012 FILE 

A D D E N D U M  N O.  1 

Vendor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #1 consisting of 2 pages by signing and 
dating below.  Please fax back to (901) 457-2258. 

 

___________________________________   ______________________ 
 Company Name       Date 

 

The following questions have been received: 

1. What is the front of the envelope that you sent to me for? Do I put it on the front of the 
envelopes that I will be mailing in or what? 
 
A:  The envelope front is for use when returning your RFP so that it may be routed to the 
Purchasing Department.  It may be placed on the outside of the box, envelope, etc. in which 
you are returning your proposal.   
  
2. On page 9 on location 2; Is that 11 am or pm. 
 
A:  Location 2. work hours should read 11 am to 3:30 pm. 
  
3. On page 13 #1.2.5.9 Is this how much we would charge to bring someone in to replace a 
Town employee or worker. 
 
A:  Yes. 
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4. On page 13 #1.2.5.11 Does this refer to the employees of our company only and not the 
company itself? 
 
A:  The contractor’s personnel shall be required to punch a time clock provided by the 
Town to verify time on the job.  This is non-negotiable. 
  
5. Can you explain to me in detail about the Technical proposal and the Cost proposal. I am 
a little confused and I don't want to guess. 
 
A:  When submitting your proposal to the Town, it should be in two separate sealed 
envelopes.  The first envelope should contain your Technical proposal and no cost 
information should be provided in this section.  The second sealed envelope should contain 
just the Cost proposal portion of the RFP as required in Attachment 9.2 Cost Proposal 
Format. 
  
6. Do we have to have 8 to 10 references pretaining to government agencies, schools or 
colleges, because we are an established company, but only have one government agency we 
have had a contract with and are still called in on a need basis and that's the Federal Reserve 
Bank-Memphis.  Most of our clients and contracts have been with Methodist Healthcare and 
some Apartment complexes here in Memphis. …will things like a well established company 
and one that has done work with schools, colleges and government entities disqualify my 
company? 
 
A:  Please provide a list of 8 to 10 references that may include contacts that are government 
agencies, schools and colleges.  Lack of government agency, schools or college references 
will not disqualify a proposer however; providing references that include confirmation of 
your company’s ability to provide janitorial services to multiple building sites over various 
locations will be to your advantage. Submit as much information as possible. 

 

 



 
TOWN OF COLLIERVILLE 
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Purchasing Division 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: ALL RFP2012-012 PROPOSERS 

FROM: MANDY BAJUSZ, PURCHASING AGENT 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #2 

DATE: 9/4/2012 

CC: RFP2012-012 FILE 

A D D E N D U M  N O.  2 

Vendor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #2 consisting of 1 pages by signing and dating below.  Please 
fax back to (901) 457-2258. 

___________________________________   ______________________ 
 Company Name       Date 

The following questions have been received: 

1.) Per our pre‐proposal conference, please clarify what the city of Collierville requires in regards to on site 
supervision?  Will the city require a dedicated on site non working supervisor?  

 
A:  For clarification, the Town will not accept a custodian with dual roles (i.e. supervisor and custodian).  It is 

the proposer’s responsibility to propose an acceptable solution for supervision and site inspections. Your 
site inspection program must be included in your proposal. 

 
2.)    City hall requires flat head microfiber mops. Will every site require these mops? 
 
A:  No string mops will be authorized for use in any lobby areas and/or where baseboards are present.  
 
3.)    If the contractor’s employee works on a city holiday and the city requests services, is that pay at overtime 

or regular pay? 
 
A:  The Town will reimburse the contractor for the amount they pay their employees for holidays based on the 

Town’s holiday schedule and the cost per hour as supplied in the cost proposal and stipulated in the 
resulting contract.  Contractor must furnish verification of all holiday payments. 

 
4.) Is the contract a fixed fee or cost plus agreement? 

 
A:  The contract is fixed fee with costs per hour in the event additional services are required. 

 








































































































